
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Public Meeting 

Video Conference 

 

DATE:    March 16, 2021 

 

The following link may be used to view the meeting live: 

https://cumberlandmd.webex.com/cumberlandmd/onstage/g.php?MTID=ea0728264cde42ae4e73441b5e5

b8ca96 

Citizens who wish to speak at designated times during the meeting may indicate so by using the option to 

"raise their hand" and they will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

The meeting may also be viewed live through the City's website at http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us/  

Access the Government tab, then the Mayor and City Council Public Meetings link, then the Live 

Meeting Coverage link. 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 PM 

Roll Call 

Proclamations 

(A) Proclamation declaring the month of March as "Red Cross Month" - to be accepted by Jason 

Keeling, Executive Director of the Allegany Highlands Chapter of the American Red Cross 

Director's Reports 

(A) Public Works 

  1. Maintenance Division monthly report for January and February, 2021 

(B) Fire 

  1. Fire Department monthly report for February, 2021 

(C) Police 

  1. Police Department monthly report for February, 2021 

https://cumberlandmd.webex.com/cumberlandmd/onstage/g.php?MTID=ea0728264cde42ae4e73441b5e5b8ca96
https://cumberlandmd.webex.com/cumberlandmd/onstage/g.php?MTID=ea0728264cde42ae4e73441b5e5b8ca96
http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us/


(D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

  1. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for February, 2021 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work Session and Closed Session Minutes of February 23, 2021, and the Closed 

and Regular Session Minutes of March 2, 2021 

New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution No. R2021-02 (1 reading only) - to authorize the City to issue (i) a tax-

exempt series of general obligation bonds in order to finance or reimburse the costs of 

projects authorized for debt funding in the FY21 budget and to refinance an outstanding 

general obligation bond issued to Community Development Administration loan 

("CDA") in 2011, and (ii) a taxable series of general obligation bonds in order to 

refinance certain outstanding general obligation bonds issued to CDA in 2012, 2014, and 

2015 and certain City general obligation bonds issued in 2013, together with related 

costs; and providing that any such general obligation bonds will be sold by public sale at 

competitive bid 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,763 - accepting the sole source proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. to 

provide a 2021 Ford F150 4WD Extended Cab for the amount not to exceed  $33,194 - 

using joint pricing through the  Howard County, MD Contract #4400003197  

2. Order 26,764 - declaring a 2001 Freightliner Ambulance (VIN 

#1FVABLBW51HB62976) to be surplus and authorizing its donation to the Mountain 

Maryland Search and Rescue (MMSR) 

3. Order 26,765 - authorizing the execution of a temporary Encroachment Agreement with 

Greis Kaarvaliksen, owner of 2 Grandview Terrace, to allow for his use and access of the 

public right-of-way adjacent to his property and to repair and maintain the steps and 

porch in this designated area 

4. Order 26,766 - authorizing a Special Taxing District Exemption for 55 Baltimore Street 

for the 2020-2021 tax year in the amount of $1,104.72 (Original tax $1,472.42 / 75% 

residential occupancy) 

5. Order 26,76 - authorizing appointments to the Human Relations Commission, Planning & 

Zoning Commission, Parks & Recreation Board, and Shade Tree Commission 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for January and February, 2021





















File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department monthly report for February, 2021













File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department monthly report for February, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for February, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work Session and Closed Session Minutes of February 23, 2021, and the Closed and 

Regular Session Minutes of March 2, 2021



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, February 23, 2010  

5:00 p.m. 

 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, and 

Laurie Marchini. Councilman Eugene Frazier was absent.   

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Ken 

Tressler, Director of Administrative Services; Mark Gandolfi, City Comptroller; ClearGov 

Representative Anna Balcora 

 

I. AGENDA REVIEW – MARCH 2, 2021 

  

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the Agenda for the March 2, 2021 Public Meeting, going over the 

 Reports and Minutes up for approval.  Mr. Tressler reviewed Resolution R2021-02 on the 

 Agenda, advising that this is a resolution to issue new debt refunding bonds to refund 

 certain portions of CDA 2012, 2013, 2015 and General Obligation Bonds of 2013.  He stated 

 that refunding is expected to save the City more than $1.5M, and at the same time, the City is 

 issuing new debt that was approved in the 2021 budget.  

 

 Mr. Rhodes advised that he, Mr. Tressler, and Mr. Gandolfi will be on calls this Thursday 

 with rating agencies leading up to this action.  Mr. Gandolfi advised that the total, counting 

 the refunding, is $17.7M. 

 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the four Orders on the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Order 26,758 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the Allegany County Health 

 Department’s Overdose Follow-Up Grant in the amount of $3,500.00 which will allow CPD 

 officers to partner with UPMC Western Maryland and the Allegany County Parole and 

 Probation Unit to perform follow-ups with non-fatal overdose victims within 24-48 hours 

 after release from hospital. 

   

 Order 26,759 - approving policies regarding the reinstatement of COVID-related sick leave 

 to an employee's sick leave balance. 

   

  Mr. Rhodes advised that staff is proposing the reinstatement of Covid-related sick  

  leave, whereby when documentation is provided on a Covid-related absence, up to  

  80 hours of sick leave will be placed back into those employees’ sick leave “banks”.   



2 
 

  As to how many employees this includes, Mr. Rhodes advised that some employees  

  actually had the virus, and some just had symptoms where they were told not to  

  come in.  Mr. Tressler said he will have the exact number of employees for the Public 

  Meeting, and advised that there are 3,145 total Covid-related hours of sick leave, and 

  of that, almost 2,200 are in the Police and Fire Departments combined. 

 

 Order 26,760 - approving the re-appointment of Bruce Irons to the Housing Authority of the 

 City of Cumberland for a five-year term effective retroactive to 11/1/20 through 10/31/25. 

 

 Order 26,761 - authorizing the Mayor to execute a Cooperation Agreement with the Housing 

 Authority of the City of Cumberland providing for aid and cooperation in the development 

 of 1034 Frederick Street, owned by the Housing Authority, as a Scattered Site Housing 

 project. 

 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that the City has Cooperation Agreements with the Housing  

  Authority for property that they own in the City that are tax-exempt, and they pay  

  payments in lieu of taxes to the City (PILOT) to cover public safety costs.  He stated  

  that this property will also have a PILOT agreement.  Mr. Rhodes added that the  

  property will have renovations done to it, and said Friends Aware will be using it. 

 

II. PRESENTATION OF CLEARGOV SOFTWARE SYSTEM PROPOSAL 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi introduced Anna Balcora from ClearGov, the City’s software that provides 

 financial transparency to the public.  Mr. Gandolfi said it allows the public direct access to 

 levels deeper than what the financial report provides.  He said that once they have the 

 consent to go live, it will be accessible from a banner hyperlink on the City’s website.  He 

 said the ClearGov page will provide demographic information and financial data.  He said 

 that data from FY2015 to the current FY budget is already loaded and verified. 

 

 Ms. Balcora provided a web demonstration of the Homepage and described the software’s 

 capabilities.  She advised that all ClearGov websites are compatible with multiple devices, 

 and stated there will be links for the different sections: Overview, Revenues, Expenditures, 

 and Demographics (which comes from the US Census).  She added that the financial 

 overview will always present the current adopted information. 

 

 Ms. Balcora advised that citizens will be able to view all funds and graphic representations 

 of revenues and expenses, including budgeted, over-budgeted, actual expenditures, etc.  She 

 mentioned that there are several options on how the data can be displayed, and advised that 

 the “more detail” link will provide a breakdown of information.  Ms. Balcora also noted that 

 all information on the Revenue and Expenditure pages can be downloaded and noted that a 

 feature on the Expenditure page allows the resident to enter their annual property tax bill so 

 they can see a breakdown of where their tax dollars go.  She added that information 

 breakdown buttons were also available on the Police and Fire Department Expenditure 

 pages, and said one of their goals is to make the software as interactive and easy for citizens 

 to navigate and understand as possible. 



3 
 

 Mr. Gandolfi stated that this will be a great interactive tool that allows citizens to access 

 important information.  Mayor Morriss agreed that this is very transparent. Mr. Gandolfi 

 stated that this software will be $5,550 annually – very affordable – and has additional 

 features beyond what was just demonstrated.  He mentioned that Morgantown, WV is a 

 user, and said there are many other users in the state of Maryland and in the US.  Mr. 

 Gandolfi also advised that there is an internal feature available called Benchmarking that 

 allows the City to compare our data with other ClearGov users’ data and get benchmarks.  

 He stated that if M&CC is interested, he will get more information to them. 

 

III. BOARD AND COMMISSION UPDATES FROM COUNCIL 

 

 Mayor Morriss advised on his latest meeting of the WMSR Board, and stated that Delegate 

 Mike McKay will be the new Board President.  He said it was a good meeting, and said they 

 are working their way through possibilities of opening up.  He advised that it may be as 

 soon as July of this year, depending on Covid and ongoing restrictions.  He said the 1309 

 steam engine should be ready by May, and noted that the Scenic Railroad has always been 

 one of the major contributors for the City’s tourism, and stated that now there is so much 

 more, including the GAP Trail, Rocky Gap Resort and Casino, etc., and said it’s critical that 

 all these pieces of the pie get back up and running. 

 

 Councilwoman Marchini advised on the latest with the DDC and Baltimore Street design, 

 saying that they have 95% of the drawings with EADS, and mentioned that the BSA 

 workgroup meets every Wednesday at 10:00 AM.  She stated that last week they received an 

 additional $500K from the Governor’s capital budget, and said their budget total now stands 

 at $8.2M.  Ms. Marchini stated that Mr. Cochran is working on the renderings, and said they 

 recently purchased the HistoricCumberlandCenterCity.com URL and said Doug Schwab is 

 working on it.  She mentioned that the hope is for this to eventually be the DDC’s website.  

 She also stated that they met today with the Marketing group, and said they are doing an 

 article for Allegany Magazine.  Mayor Morriss stated that Council and staff very much 

 appreciate the tremendous effort and hard work done by this group. 

 

 Councilman Cioni advised that they will be hearing more rumblings on the youth initiative, 

 and stated that Renee Knisley has come on board to coordinate a meeting of the various 

 youth organizations. He also noted that Captain Smith from the Salvation Army is working 

 diligently with them, and said that at their next meeting they will be discussing taking on a 

 chapter of the Boys and Girls Club of America.  Mr. Cioni assured the support of the Council 

 and City Hall to bring a lot of services so there’s not redundancy, and so that as many kids   

 as possible can be served.   

 

 Mayor Morriss commented on all the groups that are starting to come on board and work 

 together, and said that in addition to the Salvation Army there are the AYPS Group, the 

 Robotics Team, Carver Community Center, etc., and Councilman Cioni noted that they have 

 four buildings available to provide activities for the City’s youth. 

 



4 
 

 Councilwoman Marchini wanted to mention that May is Historic Preservation month, and 

 advised that the HPC will be having a summit and will focus on the basics to inform the 

 public on the how’s and why’s of historic preservation.  She added that they are also having 

 a logo contest for local and regional artists to submit mock-ups for the new logo for the 

 downtown historic Cumberland area. 

 

 Mayor and Council reminded everyone that Covid is not over, but to keep shopping locally 

 to support the City’s small businesses, while remembering to continue to limit contact with 

 people, wear masks, and to socially distance. 

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:03 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Public Meeting 

Via Video-Conference 

 

DATE:    March 02, 2021 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

 1.  5:30 PM - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting pursuant to Sections 

3-305(b)(7) and (8) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland to 

discuss potential litigation regarding a real property related code compliance issue with staff and 

the City Solicitor, and to receive legal advice from the City Solicitor regarding the same issue   

 2.  Convene into Closed Meeting 

II. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 P.M. - Reconvene into Open Session 

III. Roll Call 

 Councilman Seth Bernard 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 Also Present:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary statement of the closed meetings held February 23, 2021, and March 2, 2021 

  Mayor Morriss announced that Closed Sessions had been held on February 23, 2021, and  

  March 2, 2021, and read into the record summaries of those meetings which are attached  

  hereto and made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c) (2) of the  

  General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland.  

 



V. Director's Reports 

 Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilman Frazier,               

 and was passed on a vote of 5-0 

 (A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for January, 2021 

 (B) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for January, 2021 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

 Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman 

 Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of February 9, 2021, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

February 16, 2021 

VII. New Business 

 (B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  Motion to approve all items on the Consent Agenda was made  

  by Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of         

  5-0. 

 Order 26,758 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the Allegany County Health 

Department’s Overdose Follow-Up Grant in the amount of $3,500.00 which will allow 

CPD officers to partner with UPMC Western Maryland and the Allegany County Parole 

and Probation Unit to perform follow-ups with non-fatal overdose victims within 24-48 

hours after release from hospital. 

 Order 26,759 - approving policies regarding the reinstatement of COVID-related sick 

leave to an employee's sick leave balance. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this policy is being recommended in order to provide up 

 to 80 hours reimbursement of employees’ Sick Leave on Covid-related 

 documented cases, and said there is approximately 3050 total hours to reimburse 

 that would just be putting sick leave back in their Sick Leave “banks”. 

 Order 26,760 - approving the reappointment of Bruce Irons to the Housing Authority of 

the City of Cumberland for a five-year term effective retroactive to 11/1/20 through 

10/31/25. 

 Order 26,761 - authorizing the Mayor to execute a Cooperation Agreement with the 

Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland providing for aid and cooperation in the 

development of 1034 Frederick Street, owned by the Housing Authority, as a Scattered 

Site Housing project. 



  Mr. Rhodes advised that the City has Cooperation Agreements with the Housing   

  Authority for property that they own in the City that are tax-exempt, and they pay   

  payments in lieu of taxes to the City (PILOT) to cover public safety costs.  He stated   

  that this property will also have a PILOT agreement.  Mr. Rhodes added that the   

  property will have renovations done to it, and said Friends Aware will be using it. 

 

VIII. Public Comments 

 Greg Larry, Times-News, left a message requesting an update on the Cumberland Gateway 

 Project.  Mayor Morriss advised that he will get with Mr. Larry and provide him with a comment 

 after the meeting. 

 Councilwoman Marchini, along with the Mayor the rest of Council wanted to congratulate the 

 eight new officers that were sworn in this past week, and thanked them for their service to the 

 City. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

IX. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _________________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor ___________________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ________________________________ 



5 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Second Floor Conference Room 

Tuesday, March 2, 2021, 5:30 p.m. 

  

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 5:30 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b)(7) & (8) of the General Provisions 

Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss with staff and the City Solicitor potential 

litigation regarding a real property-related code compliance issue, and to receive legal advice from 

the City Solicitor regarding the same issue. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Bernard, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie A. 

Woodring, City Clerk 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,763 - accepting the sole source proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. to provide a 2021 

Ford F150 4WD Extended Cab for the amount not to exceed  $33,194 - using joint pricing through the  

Howard County, MD Contract #4400003197 





















- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,763                      DATE:    March 16, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. 1427 Bay Road, 

Milford, DE, 19963, to supply a 2021 Ford F150 4WD Extended Cab, using joint pricing 

through the  Howard County, MD Contract #4400003197, for the amount not to exceed 

Thirty-three Thousand, One Hundred Ninety-four Dollars ($33,194.00), be and is hereby 

accepted. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. Cost 

Howard County, MD Contract  $40,917.00 

Discount per Contract ($  1,223.00) 

Add’l Government Concession ($  6,500.00) 

Total per Vehicle  $33,194.00 

 

 

Budgeted: 001.043.64000 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,764 - declaring a 2001 Freightliner Ambulance (VIN #1FVABLBW51HB62976) to be surplus

and authorizing its donation to the Mountain Maryland Search and Rescue (MMSR)



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,764                        DATE:   March 16, 2021 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a 

certain vehicle that has been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to donate this vehicle to a local 

nonprofit group; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following vehicle is hereby declared to be surplus property and 

authorized for donation to the Mountain Maryland Search and Rescue (MMSAR), in "AS IS, 

WHERE IS" condition with no warranties expressed or conveyed: 

 

1. 2001 Freightliner Ambulance 

 VIN #1FVABLBW51HB62976 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,765 - authorizing the execution of a temporary Encroachment Agreement with Greis 

Kaarvaliksen, owner of 2 Grandview Terrace, to allow for his use and access of the public right-of-way 

adjacent to his property and to repair and maintain the steps and porch in this designated area



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,765                     DATE:     March 16, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a temporary 

Encroachment Agreement by and between Greis Kaarvaliksen, owner of 2 Grandview 

Terrace, and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, to allow for his use and access 

of the public right-of-way adjacent to his property and to repair and maintain the steps 

and porch that are in this designated area. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,766 - authorizing a Special Taxing District Exemption for 55 Baltimore Street for the 2020-

2021 tax year in the amount of $1,104.72 (Original tax $1,472.42 / 75% residential occupancy)



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,766                     DATE:     March 16, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Residential Exemption from the Special Taxing District Levy 

for the 2020-2021 tax year be and is hereby granted: 

 

Property 

Owner 

Address / Account No. Tax Year Tax Amt. Exemption 

Amt. 

Romero, David 55 Baltimore St./ 04-

010671 4P 

2020-2021 $1,472.42 $1,104.32 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,76 - authorizing appointments to the Human Relations Commission, Planning & Zoning 

Commission, Parks & Recreation Board, and Shade Tree Commission



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,767                     DATE:     March 16, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following appointments be and are hereby approved: 

 

Board/Commission Member Seat Term 

Human Relations 

Commission 

Annette Wolford Riggleman Seat 2 4/1/21 - 4/1/24 

    

Planning & Zoning 

Commission 

John Jacobs Seat 1 4/1/21 - 4/1/26 

 Aaron Hendrickson Seat 3 4/1/21 - 4/1/26 

    

Parks & Recreation 

Board 

Emily Hendershot Seat 4 4/1/21 - 4/1/24 

 Debra Mullen Seat 5 4/1/21 - 4/1/24 

 Jarrel Daniel Seat 6 4/1/21 - 4/1/24 

 Ruth Brantner Seat 9 4/1/21 - 4/1/24 

    

Shade Tree 

Commission 

Jakki Hyatt  Seat 4 4/1/21 - 4/1/24 

 Gary Mallow Seat 5 4/1/21 - 4/1/24 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 


	Top
	1.	Proclamation - Red Cross
	.	Report - Maint. Div. Monthly Reports - January & February 2021
	Maint Div Report - Jan &amp; Feb 2021 (2)

	.	Report - Fire Dept. Monthly Report - February 2021
	SKM_C25821030910580

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report - February 2021
	February 2021

	.	Report - Utilities Div. - F/W/S Monthly Report - February 2021
	SKM_C25821030510490

	1.	Minutes - Work Session Minutes Feb 23, 2021; Closed & Reg. Session Minutes 3-2-21
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-ClearGov-Bs&amp;Cs -02-23-21
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 03-02-21
	2021-03-02 Closed Session Minutes-SummaryPageOnlypdf

	.	Resolution No. R2021-02  General Obligation Bonds
	.	Order 26,763 - Purchase of New Fire Dept. Vehicle for Fire Marshal
	SKM_C25821022610480
	2021-03-16 Order 26763 Sole Source HowardCo. FireDept Vehicle-Hertrich

	.	Order 26,764 - Surplus Ambulance Donation to MMSAR
	2021-03-16 Order 26764 Surplus 2001 Freightliner Ambulance - donation
	Mt.MDRescue Letter
	Email from Chief Dunn

	.	Order 26,765 - Encroachment Agreement - Kaarvaliksen
	2021-03-16 Order 26765 Encroachment Agreement-Kaarvaliksen
	Encroachment Agrmt-Kaarveliksen

	.	Order 26,761 - Romero STD Exemption
	2021-03-16 Order 26766 Romero Special Tax Dist Exemption
	Romero Sp Tax Request

	.	Order 26,767 - Board and Commission appointments
	2021-03-16 Order 26767  board appointments various

	Bottom

